

**Legislative**

**OCCASIONAL DELIVERY ENERGY SERVICE**  
**RATE CODE E50**

Section No. 9  
~~8th~~<sup>9th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2  
Canceling ~~7th~~<sup>8th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2

**AVAILABILITY**

Available to any small qualifying facility (SQF) for the delivery of small amounts of energy.

**RATE**

Metering Charge for Single Phase Service per Month \$3.75

Payment Schedule for Energy Delivered to Company

Energy Payment per kWh ~~\$0.0274~~<sup>\$0.0258</sup>

R

**TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE**

1. Electric service provided by Company to customer at the same site shall be billed in accordance with the appropriate retail electric tariff.
2. Compensation for energy delivered to Company is limited to payment for a maximum 2,000 kWh delivered per month. Delivery of energy to Company in excess of this limit will be uncompensated.
3. The minimum contracted term of service is 12 months.
4. Interconnection charges will be assessed by the Company on an individual basis for all costs associated with addition to or modification of Company facilities to accommodate the SQF. The monthly metering charge recovers the cost of the additional metering equipment and the associated billing, operating, and maintenance expenses. The net interconnection charge recovers those costs incurred for equipment and expenses in excess of metering equipment and expenses. At the option of the SQF, the net interconnection charge will be a single payment or will be a monthly payment. The calculations of such charges are described in Subdivision 1, DEFINITIONS, in this section.

Date Filed: ~~09-06-13~~<sup>09-23-15</sup> By: ~~David M. Sparby~~<sup>Christopher B. Clark</sup> Effective Date: ~~11-01-13~~  
President, ~~and CEO of~~ Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota corporation  
Docket No. ~~EL13-030~~<sup>EL15-</sup> Order Date: ~~10-28-13~~

**TIME OF DELIVERY ENERGY SERVICE**  
**RATE CODE E52**

Section No. 9  
~~9th~~<sup>10th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 3  
Canceling ~~8th~~<sup>9th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 3

**AVAILABILITY**

Available to any small qualifying facility (SQF).

**RATE**

Metering Charge for Single Phase Service per Month \$4.75

Payment Schedule for Energy Delivered to Company

On Peak Energy Payment per kWh	<del>\$0.0370</del> <u>\$0.0336</u>
Off Peak Energy Payment per kWh	<del>\$0.0219</del> <u>\$0.0217</u>
Capacity Payment for Firm Power per On Peak kWh	<del>\$0.0075</del> <u>\$0.0052</u>

R  
R  
R

**DETERMINATION OF FIRM POWER**

The SQF will have supplied firm power if during the billing period an on peak capacity factor of at least 65% was achieved. The calculation of the on peak capacity factor will be as follows:

The average on peak period metered capacity delivered to the Company for the on peak period of the billing period divided by the greatest 15 minute metered capacity delivered for the on peak period of the same billing period expressed in percent and rounded to the nearest whole percent. If the percent calculated is 65 or greater, capacity payment will be made. If the percent calculated is less than 65, capacity payment will not be made.

**TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE**

1. Electric service provided by Company to customer at the same site shall be billed in accordance with the appropriate retail electric tariff.
2. The minimum contracted term of service is 12 months.
3. Interconnection charges will be assessed by the Company on an individual basis for all costs associated with addition to or modification of Company facilities to accommodate the SQF. The monthly metering charge recovers the cost of the additional metering equipment and the associated billing, operating, and maintenance expenses. The net interconnection charge recovers those costs incurred for equipment and expenses in excess of metering equipment and expenses. At the option of the SQF, the net interconnection charge will be a single payment or will be a monthly payment. The calculations of such charges are described in Subdivision 1, DEFINITIONS, in this section.

Date Filed: ~~09-06-13~~09-23-15 By: ~~David M. Sparby~~Christopher B. Clark Effective Date: ~~11-01-13~~  
President, ~~and CEO of~~ Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota corporation  
Docket No. ~~EL13-030~~EL15- Order Date: ~~10-28-13~~